

Minutes

Youth Advisory Commission

This meeting is being held in accordance with the State Emergency Services Act, the Governor's Emergency Declaration related to COVID-19, and the Governor's Executive Order N-29-20 issued on March 17, 2020 to allow attendance by members of the City Council by teleconference, videoconference, or both.

Please be advised that pursuant to the Executive Order, and to ensure the health and safety of the public by limiting human contact that could spread the COVID-19 virus, the Sister Cities Room at City Hall will not be open for the meeting. Committee Members will be participating telephonically and will not be physically present in the Sister's Cities Room.

The City wants you to know that you can also submit your comments by email to clerk@sanleandro.org. To give the meeting Clerk adequate time to print out your comments for consideration at the meeting, please submit your comments via email prior to Noon and indicate the Agenda Item Number for the Youth Advisory Commission.

If you wish to have your comments read to the Committee Members during the appropriate Public Comment period, please indicate in the Subject Line "FOR PUBLIC COMMENT" and list the item number you wish to comment on. Comments that you want read to the Council will be subject to the three-minute time limitation (approximately 350 words). Written comments that are only to be provided to the Committee and not read at the meeting will be distributed to the Committee prior to the meeting.

1. ROLL CALL

Meeting was called to order at 6:12PM. Chair Vi Pham (D3) and Co-Chair Kelly Zhen (D3) Emily Chin (D2), Samantha Doan (D3), Joylyn Golondrina (NR), Lorenzo Gonzalez (D4), Sofia Gonzalez (D4), Esmeralda Iglesias (D3), Eamon Jahouach (D5), Jasmine Le (D6), Maggie Liang (D3), Henry Miller (D5), Vanessa Ortiz-Pallen (D1), Kai Suwandi (D5), Kylie Szeto (NR), Elizabeth Thomas (D1), Anthony Zahradka (D5), Judy Zhou (D6) Secretary Liz Hodgins

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA OF May 4, 2021

MSC (Elizabeth Thomas, Henry Miller to accept the agenda as submitted (18 Ayes, 0 Nays, 0 Abstain, 3 Absent).

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF April 20, 2021

MSC (Maggie Liang, Jasmine Le to accept the minutes as submitted (18 Ayes, 0 Nays, 0 Abstain, 3 Absent).

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS

None.

5. COMMITTEE REPORTS

5.A. YAC/Library

None.

6. LIAISON REPRESENTATIVES

6.A. Recreation and Parks Commission (Representatives Rotate)

None.

6.B. City Council (Representatives Rotate)

Samantha Doan listened to the 5/3/21 City Council meeting and reported back to commissioners about topics discussed, including a recent investment report, housing updates, and City Manager employment contract.

Maggie Liang will attend the 5/17/21 City Council meeting.

7. NEW BUSINESS

7.A. Presentation of the Treasure Island Job Corps Center by Nneka Scott Hardin, Admissions Counselor

> Nneka Scott Hardin, Admissions Counselor, presented on the Treasure Island Job Corps Center and related opportunities for youth ages 16-24.

7.B. Proposal presentations by Youth Mini Grant applicants

All five grant applicants (Arroyo High School Drama Club, Assumption MSAT, Eco Club, GENup, VENVIRO) presented grant proposals.

7.C. Discussion on Youth Mini Grant awardee(s)

Commissioners discussed to determine which applicants should be awarded the grant money.

The commission unanimously decided the following grant breakdown:

Arroyo High School Drama Club - \$150 Assumption MSAT - \$100 Eco Club - \$600 GENup - \$150

8. OLD BUSINESS

8.A. Update on e-tournament

Commissioners discussed the upcoming e-tournament scheduled for Saturday, May 22, 2021 at 12PM.

Secretary, Liz Hodgins, sent flyer with attached waiver that must be signed and returned prior to getting a link to play.

8.B. Update on Panda Express fundraiser

Commissioner Liang reported that the fundraiser will be hosted on Saturday, May 15, 2021 ALL DAY and that 20% of event sales would be donated to YAC.

Secretary, Liz Hodgins, sent flyer to be marketed.

9. **REPORT OF SECRETARY**

9.A. YAC Calendar

Secretary, Liz Hodgins, will send an updated YAC calendar to reflect the upcoming Panda Express fundraiser as well as the e-tournament.

9.B. Next YAC Meeting is May 18, 2021 via Zoom

10. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 7:49PM.